From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

CC: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: 7/7/2011 1:25:38 AM

Subject: QFRs

Attachments: AG QFRs 5-4-11 SJC hearing Grassley FF (23JUN11) - mr cmts 6 6 11.doc
Matt,

I’'m attaching my preliminary comments/questions/edits to the QFRs.

DP

DP

'm going

to print copies for me and Steve to review while en route to orin Arizona, but | wanted to make sure you had tlme

to start rewewmg them as well.i

DP

OLA tells me that these need to go out by the end of this week i/o to give OMB enough time to clear and submit by
Friday, July 22, which is the date that OLA says you negotiated with Grassley’s people. Isthat correct? |thinkit’s
obvious we’ll need more time, because we simply haven’t received all of the information that we need.

Monica M. Ramirez
Senior Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

monica.ramirez@usdoj.gov

(202) 514-5705 (desk)
(202) 532-3770 (mobile)
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